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REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER  200-4785
January 12, 2010

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNO

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE (1)

 ref No  \* MERGEFORMAT ONE (1)

	
	RFQ NUMBER:  200-4785

 ref bid  \*mergeformat 200-4785
	

	IDENTIFICATION WRISTBANDS

 ref subject  \*MERGEFORMAT IDENTIFICATION WRISTBANDS

	January 12, 2010

	
	PURCHASING USE
	

	
	jlg
	G:\PUBLIC\RFQ\200-4785 ADD 1.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT QUOTATION IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH QUOTATION NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of bid will be at 2:00 p.m., on January 25, 2010

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT January 25, 2010.
QUOTES WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Quotes will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All quotation information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  Jeannine Geare

 ref buyer  \*MERGEFORMATJeannine Geare, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE following and attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/or CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER:  200-4785 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR QUOTATION.
· Answers to submitted questions are attached.


	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE (1) TO RFQ 200-4785

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


1. QUESTION: What is the previous purchase price of bid items?
1. ANSWER: The following items are what were awarded from the previous bid:  (Please note that the requirements have changed from the previous bid.)
	1.
	Wristband, Model S, #620 P-14 yellow
	$128.00 per box (500)

	2.
	Wristband, Model W, #646 M –14 yellow
	$101.20 per box (500)

	3.
	Fasteners, plastic, #700, extra plastic snaps
	$27.50 per pack (500)

	4.
	Tool, Fasteners, #692
	$36.00 each

	5.
	Markers 9110
	$11.55 per box


2. QUESTION: Is it mandatory to bid on all items or can we bid on few?
2. ANSWER: As stated in Request for Quotation No. 200-4785, Page 2 second paragraph, "It is the County's intent to award to a single bidder." The County will award on an all or none basis.
3. QUESTION: Our understanding is that quantities will be purchased more than once in the contract period, could to please confirm approx. how many PO's will be issued or have been issues historically in such a case?

· Red wristbands, #645-M-14 – 160 boxes per year order twice a year. 
· Yellow wristbands, #646-M-14 – 10 boxes per year or as needed.
· Yellow wristbands, #643PB –10 boxes per year order twice a year or as needed.
·  Fastener Tool, #692-00-PDA – 10 per year or as needed. 
· Carrier Sleeves, #695-00-PDE – 2 per year, sleeves come with the red wristbands. Yellow wristbands do not come with sleeves. 
· Repairs as needed and purchase of new machine as needed.

4. QUESTION: Can we submit more than one quote for the bid?
4. ANSWER: Alternate/multiple bids are accepted.  Bidder to label the bids as "Original Bid" and "Alternate Bid" on the proper Request for Quotation.
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